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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 November 2020 5:36 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: New Assignment (PRS) - Accident involving SJ5918A, GBA2608E (OI) and 

XD7055R on 21/10/20 - Oref: 19/20/20/VC00/023800 [External Confidential]

Attachments: Accident involving SJE5918A, GBA2608E and XD7055R on 21/10/2020

Lonpac External - Confidential 
 

 
Dear Veron  
 

Please see attachment for the LOB by Vfix fro your attention.  
 

Thank you.  
 
Best Regards 

 
Kenny Lim  

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 

 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 
 
Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only. 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 27 October 2020 11:40 am 

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>; SUR 

<sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: RE: New Assignment (PRS) - Accident involving SJ5918A, GBA2608E (OI) and XD7055R on 21/10/20 - Oref: 

19/20/20/VC00/023800 [External Confidential] 

 

Dear Kenny, 

 

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SJE 5918A  

Date of survey: 23/10/20 

Number of days (estimated) : 7 days  

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Wednesday, 21 October 2020 3:19 PM 

To: 'KENNY LIM CHING GHEE' ; SUR ; assignments  

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'  

Subject: RE: New Assignment (PRS) - Accident involving SJ5918A, GBA2608E (OI) and XD7055R on 21/10/20 - Oref: 

19/20/20/VC00/023800 [External Confidential] 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 

1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 21 October, 2020 3:15 PM 

To: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: New Assignment (PRS) - Accident involving SJ5918A, GBA2608E (OI) and XD7055R on 21/10/20 - Oref: 

19/20/20/VC00/023800 [External Confidential] 

 

Lonpac External - Confidential 

 

Dear team  

 

Please arrange for a PRS on t/p vehicle no SJE 5918A at Vfix Auto Pte Ltd as per attached.  

 

FYI our Insured has yet to report the accident todate.  

 

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

 

From: tokwj@vfixauto.com.sg <tokwj@vfixauto.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, 21 October 2020 2:02 pm 

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Cc: wskoh@vfixauto.com.sg; kentsh@vfixauto.com.sg 

Subject: Accident involving SJ5918A, GBA2608E and XD7055R on 21/10/20 

 

Hi Sir/Madam, 
 
Please find attached NOA, and kindly appoint surveyor to investigate the vehicle. 
 

The vehicle is in our workshop now. 
 

 

Thanks & Regards, 
 
Tok Wei Jie 
Claim Administrator Cum Purchaser 
Vfix Auto Pte Ltd | Vfix Rental Pte Ltd  
26 Chia Ping Road Singapore 619977 
Contact: 6455 2957 | E: tokwj@vfixauto.com.sg 

 

 


